
 

Newnan City Council Meeting  
January 8, 2019 – 2:30 P.M. 

A G E N D A 
 
CALL TO ORDER – Mayor Keith Brady    
 
INVOCATION 
 
READING OF MINUTES 
 
 

I Minutes from FY2019 Budget Public Hearing Meeting on December 11, 2018 – 6 pm .......... Tab A 
 
 

II Minutes from Regular Council Meeting on December 11, 2018 .............................................. Tab B 
 
 
ELECTION OF MAYOR PRO-TEM 
 
 
APPOINTMENT OF CITY OFFICIALS 
 
 

I Appointments 
 Department Heads 
 City Attorney 
 Municipal Court Judge  
 Municipal Court Judge Pro Tem 

 
 
REPORTS OF BOARDS AND COMMISSION 
 
 

I 1 Appointment – Housing Authority – 5 Year Term 
 
 
II 2 Appointments – Parks Commission – 3 Year Terms 
 
 
III 3 Appointments – Planning Commission – 3 Year Terms 
 
 
IV 2 Appointments – Tree Commission – 3 Year Terms 

 
 

V Appointment – CAFI Board of Trustees (Yolanda Jones-Colton resigned after 
serving since 2009)  ................................................................................................................. Tab C 

    
 

REPORTS ON OPERATIONS BY CITY MANAGER 
 
 
I Schedule City’s floating holiday for 2019 
 
 
II Update on Upcoming Filming / Brooklyn HBO 
 
 

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM MAYOR 
 



NEWNAN CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
January 8, 2019 Meeting @ 2:30 P.M. ............................................................................................... Page 2 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
 

I Public Hearing – Application Alcohol Beverage Licensee Transfer – FROM:  
Thomas Behtz TO:  Terry E. Pfortmiller – Retail OFF Premise Package Sales of 
Malt Beverages & Wine – Aldi, Inc. – 1064 Highway 34 E – Reason:  Owner 
Change ..................................................................................................................................... Tab D 

 
 
II An Ordinance to Provide for the Adoption of a Budget, its Execution and Effect 

for the Fiscal Year Beginning January 1, 2019 – December 31, 2019..................................... Tab E 
 
 
III Resolution to Adopt 2019 Pay Plan .......................................................................................... Tab F 

 
 
IV Resolution Setting Qualifying Fees for the November 5, 2019 General Election .................... Tab G 
 
 
V Consider contract award for Finance Department Renovations .............................................. Tab H 
 
 
VI Amend the quit claim deed on extension of Newnan Lakes Drive ............................................ Tab I 
 
 
VII 17 Ray Street – Schedule a Public Hearing for 2/26/19 regarding structure ............................ Tab J 

 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
 

I Status Reports – 10 Burch Avenue, 286 West Washington Street, 121 Pinson 
Street and 180 West Washington Street .................................................................................. Tab K 

 
 
II 2nd and Final Reading – Ordinance to Amend the Zoning Map for Property 

Located in Land Lot 75 of the 5th Land District Calumet Parkway, Containing 
18.56+ Acres in the City of Newnan, Georgia .......................................................................... Tab L 

 
 
VISITORS, PETITIONS, COMMUNICATIONS & COMPLAINTS 
 
 

I Request from Mitchell S. Headley, Headley General Contractor for specific street 
closures for portions of West Broad Street and Spring Street for utility 
installations by Ronny D. Jones Enterprises ........................................................................... Tab M 

 
 
II Request from Sony Pictures and Passenger Productions, Inc. to film a portion of 

the movie “J19” in and around the Newnan Square, on location from February 4, 
2019 through February 13, 2019 which will include temporary street and parking 
lane closures............................................................................................................................. Tab N 

 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION – LEGAL, PERSONNEL AND REAL ESTATE 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 



SPECIAL CALLED MEETING 
CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA                                                                          DECEMBER 11, 2018     
 

A special meeting of the City Council was held on Tuesday, December 11, 2018 at 

6:00 p.m. in the Richard A. Bolin Council Chambers of City Hall with Mayor Keith 

Brady presiding.  

CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Brady called the meeting to order and indicated that the purpose of the 

meeting was to hold a public hearing for the 2019 budget.  

 

PRESENT 

Mayor Keith Brady. Council members present: Ray DuBose; George Alexander; 

Dustin Koritko; Paul Guillaume and by phone Rhodes Shell. Council  member 

absent: Cynthia Jenkins.  Also present were City Manager, Cleatus Phillips; City 

Clerk, Della Hill, and Assistant City Manager, Hasco Craver: City Attorney, Brad 

Sears and Police Chief Douglas “Buster” Meadows.  

 

PUBLIC HEARING – 2019 BUDGET 

Mayor Brady opened a public hearing on the 2019 Budget and asked if anyone 

present would like to speak on the 2019 Budget.  

The City Manager presented highlights of some of the aspects of the 2019 Budget 

totaling $39,668,405.  This is a 5.9 % increase from 2018.  This document achieves 

many goals set by the City, it offers excellent levels of service to our citizens, 

provides our employees with the motivation and resources to excel in their 

responsibilities, utilizes a diverse revenue stream, and maintains our low tax rate. 

There are ten (10) new full-time positions: six (6) Firefighters, (2) Beautification 

and Parks workers,(1) one Leisure Services Coordinator and (1) Animal Control 

worker. The overall budget did increase, I am confident the resources were 

strategically utilized to address specific needs within our community and within 

our organization.      

  



SPECIAL CALLED MEETING 
CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA                                                                          DECEMBER 11, 2018     
 

Seeing no one come forward Mayor Brady closed the public hearing.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________     ________________________ 

Della Hill, City Clerk      Keith Brady, Mayor   



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                                   DECEMBER 11, 2018 

The regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Newnan, Georgia was held on 
Tuesday, December 11, 2018 at 6:30 p.m. in the Richard A. Bolin Council Chambers of 
City Hall with Mayor Keith Brady presiding.  
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Brady called the meeting to order and delivered the invocation. 
 
PRESENT 
 
Mayor Keith Brady: Council members present: Ray DuBose, George Alexander; Rhodes 
Shell (by phone); Dustin Koritko and Paul Guillaume. Council member absent: Cynthia E. 
Jenkins.  Also present: City Manager, Cleatus Phillips; City Clerk, Della Hill; Public Works 
Director, Michael Klahr; Planning Director, Tracy Dunnavant: Assistant City Manager, 
Hasco Craver; City Attorney, Brad Sears and Police Chief Douglas “Buster” Meadows.  
 
MINUTES – REGULAR MEETING – NOVEMBER 27, 2018  
 
Motion by Councilman DuBose, seconded by Councilman Alexander to dispense with the 
reading of the minutes of the Regular Council meeting for November 27, 2018 and adopt 
them as presented. 
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (6 – 0) 
 
PUBLIC HEARING- ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE – LOS ABUELOS MEXICAN 
GRILL 
 
Mayor Brady opened a public hearing on the application for a Retail on Premise (Pouring)  
Sales of Distilled Spirits, Malt Beverage and Wine License for Los Abuelos, LLC dba Los 
Abuelos Mexican Grill located at 125 Newnan Crossing Bypass. 
 
A representative of applicant was present for the hearing.    
 
PUBLIC HEARING – ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE – TRANSFER LICENSE 
REPRESENTATIVE - EAT THAI  
 
Mayor Brady opened a public hearing on the application for Retail on Premise (Pouring) 
Sales of Malt Beverages and Wine License for a transfer of License Representative, 
From: Kanjana Berends To: Lora F. Latimer for Eat Thai located at 33 East Broad Street. 
 
A representative of applicant was present for the hearing.   
 
 
 
 



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                                   DECEMBER 11, 2018 

PUBLIC HEARING – ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE – TRANSFER LICENSEE - THE 
OINK JOINT NEWNAN 
 
Mayor Brady opened a public hearing on the application for Retail on Premise (Pouring) 
Sales of Malt Beverages and Wine License to transfer Licensee, From: Thomas Randall 
Crawford To: Matthew B. Crawford for The Oink Joint Newnan located at 9 East 
Washington Street. 
 
A representative of applicant was present for the hearing.    
      
PUBLIC HEARING – ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSEE TRANSFER – RED ROBIN 
AMERICA’S GOURMET BURGERS & SPIRITS   
 
Mayor Brady opened a public hearing on the application for Retail on Premise Sales of 
Distilled Spirits, Malt Beverages and Wine License to  transfer Licensee,  From: Terry D. 
Harryman To: Michael L. Kaplan for Red Robin International, Inc. dba Red Robin 
America’s Gourmet Burgers and Spirits located at 202 Newnan Crossing Bypass.  
 
A representative of applicant was present for the hearing.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING – ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE – BUFFALO WILD WINGS  
 
Mayor Brady opened a public hearing on the application for Retail on Premise Sales of 
Distilled Spirits, Malt Beverages and Wine License to transfer Licensee From, Emily C. 
Decker, To: Robert Q Jones, Jr. for Blazin Wings, Inc. dba Buffalo Wild Wings located at 
355 Bullsboro Drive.  
 
A representative of applicant was present for the hearing.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING – ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE – EL RANCHERO 
RESTAURANT #6 INC. 
 
Mayor Brady opened a public hearing on the application for Retail on Premise (Pouring) 
Sales of Distilled Spirits, Malt Beverages and Wine License to transfer Licensee, From: 
Jesus Onate To: Arturo Mata for El Ranchero Restaurant #6, Inc. located at 221 East 
Bullsboro Drive. 
 
A representative of applicant was present for the hearing.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING – ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE  - BJ’S MEMBERSHIP CLUB 
 
Mayor Brady opened a public hearing on the application for the transfer of Licensee, 
From: Kevin Ramminger To: Charles M. Coggins on the Retail off Premise (Package) 
Sales of Malt Beverages and Wine for Natick GA Beverage Corp, dba BJ’s Membership 
Club, Inc. located at 331 Newnan Crossing Bypass. 
 



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                                   DECEMBER 11, 2018 

A representative of applicant was present for the hearing.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING – ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE – RAINA SINGH, LLC  
 
Mayor Brady opened a public hearing on the application for transfer of License From: 
Ishaan Petroleum, LLC , To: Raina Singh, LLC for Retail off Premise (Package) Sales of 
Malt Beverages and Wine for Raina Singh, LLC located at 10 The Crescent.  
 
A representative of applicant was present for the hearing.  No one spoke for or against the 
applications.  Mayor Brady closed all of the public hearings.  The City Clerk advised that 
all the documentation for all of the applications was received and everything was in order.   
 
Motion by Councilman Alexander, seconded by Councilman Koritko to approve all of the 
above applications for Retail off Premise (Package) and on Premise (Pouring) Sales of 
Distilled Spirits, Malt Beverages and Wine Licenses for the applications as presented. 
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (6 – 0)  
  
RESOLUTION 2019 NEWNAN CITY COUNCIL MEETING SCHEDULE 
 
Motion by Councilman Alexander, seconded by Councilman Koritko to adopt a Resolution 
for the 2019 Newnan City Council Meeting Schedule with changes submitted. 
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (6 – 0)    
    
AGREEMENT – SOUTHERN ARC DANCE THEATRE, INC. THROUGH THE NEWNAN 
CULTURAL ARTS COMMISSION FOR PERFORMANCES OF “THE NUTCRACKER” 
 
Motion by Councilman Alexander, seconded by Councilman Koritko to approve the 
agreement with Southern Arc Dance Theatre, Inc. through the Newnan Cultural Arts 
Commission for performances of The Nutcracker”.   
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (6 – 0)   
    
PROPOSED FY2019 NEWNAN CENTRE BUDGET 
 
Motion by Councilman Alexander, seconded by Councilman DuBose to adopt the 
proposed FY2019 Newnan Centre Budget as presented. 
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (6 – 0) 
 
 
 
 
 



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                                   DECEMBER 11, 2018 

REQUEST – NEWNAN CENTRE – RENTAL RATE INCREASE - EFFECTIVE JANUARY 
1, 2019 
 
Motion by Councilman DuBose, seconded by Councilman Koritko to approve the request 
by Newnan Centre for a Rental Rate increase effective January 1, 2019. 
  
     MOTION CARRIED. (6 – 0) 
 
CONTRACT AWARD – SPRAYBERRY ROAD RECREATIONAL DOG PARK 
 
Motion by Councilman Alexander, seconded by Councilman Koritko to award contract to 
low bidder, Piedmont Paving for total budget of $928,000 for allowance to establish a 
budget for the Sprayberry Road Recreation Dog Park.  
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (6 – 0) 
 
CONTRACT AWARD – BUILDING DEPARTMENT SOFWARE 
 
Motion by Councilman Alexander, seconded by Councilman DuBose to award contract to 
BluePrince for the Building Department Software for $47,290.00. 
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (6 – 0)  
 
PUBLIC HEARING – REQUEST BY MELISSA GRIFFIS ON BEHALF OF FREEDOM 
LAND HOLDINGS LLC – CHANGE ZONING ON 18.56± ACRES – MILLARD FARMER 
AND CALUMET PARKWAY  
 
Mayor Brady opened a public hearing on the request by Melissa Griffis on behalf of 
Freedom Land Holdings LLC to change the zoning on 18.56± acre tract located on Millard 
Farmer and Calumet Parkway from PDO (Planned Office and Institutional District) and 
PDC (Planned Commercial Development District) to PDR (Planned Residential 
Development District) for development of 47 single-family homes.  
 
The Planning Director stated the subject property is currently vacant and is located in the 
Calumet Planned Development.  The applicant is seeking a PDR zoning to allow for 47 
single-family homes. The Calumet Master Plan shows an approved total of 884 residential 
units, which equates to a 5 unit per acre density.  The construction of an additional 47 
homes will not exceed the overall approved residential unit total which would move to 861. 
The single-family units would be consistent with residential uses to the north and west.  
The proposed site plan shows open space along the southern boundary that would serve 
as a buffer between the subdivision lots and the existing industrial development that will 
also help buffer the new residential homes from the more intense uses. The single-family 
units would be a less intense use for the quads than an office or commercial development. 
The property is currently zoned for office and commercial uses.  It could be used as 
currently zoned. It has sat vacant since 2001.The development plan shall follow and 
comply with the Georgia Storm Water Management Manual, latest edition.  All streams, 



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                                   DECEMBER 11, 2018 

wetlands and other environmentally sensitive areas such as floodplain, and cemeteries 
shall be determined and located within open spaces. The Georgia DOT will have review 
and permit authority for the entrance and improvements along the Newnan Crossing 
Bypass (SR34). All streets including the existing private connector street shall be 
improved to public road standards and dedicated to the City. The anticipated traffic 
generation from this zoning change is a decrease on all days except Saturday.  The 
overall trend would be less vehicular traffic onto local roads as a result of this rezoning. 
The Police Department would be able to serve this development but it would require a 
longer response time. Newnan Utilities does not have any issues with the project.  Ronald 
Cheek, Director of Facilities for the Coweta County School System indicated that the 
application may present challenges when planning for school enrollment and meeting 
student needs. They request that the developer provide advanced notice for planning 
purposes. The future designation was based on the master plan that has been adopted for 
this area. The applicant has agreed to proffer the following conditions: 
Fiber cement siding; brick/stone accents with craftsman fronts; divided light window grids 
on front; architectural roof shingles; master planned landscape packages – including 
sodded front lawn up to 15 pallets; 12’ x 12’ patio; lifetime vinyl soffit; shutters; pre-finished 
gutters with splash blocks; and protective covenants.  
Applicant agrees to develop the project consistent with all plans, profiles, elevations, 
pictures and other demonstrative materials submitted as part of the rezoning application.  
 
The Planning Commission held a public hearing on November 13, 2018 and recommend 
approving the rezoning request and major plan amendment with the following conditions: 
 

1. The development of the property will be consistent with all plans, profiles, 
elevations, pictures and other demonstrative materials submitted as part of the 
rezoning application package. 

2. The development will be limited to 47 single-family lots. 
3. The developer agrees to use fiber cement siding; brick/stone accents with 

craftsman fronts; divided light window grids on the front; architectural roof shingles; 
master planned landscape packages – including sodded front  lawn up to 15 
pallets; a 12’ x 12’ patio; a lifetime vinyl soffit; shutters; prefinished gutters with 
splash blocks; and protective covenants per the proffered conditions. 

4. All streets including the existing private connector street shall be improved to public 
road standards and dedicated to the City. 

5. The existing and proposed detention ponds shall be landscaped to enhance their 
appearance from the public street system as approved by the City Engineer and 
City Landscape Architect.  

 
APPLICANT 
 
Ms. Melissa Griffis, 32 South Court Square, presented a report stating all materials 
required per the application are acceptable. She noted this property has been vacant for 
17 plus years. The base house plan will start at $300,000. There will be 7 to 9 house plans 
available.  She presented a video of a project being built in Senoia with the upgrades. All 
of the properties will have a landscape package.  There are some plans without a second 



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                                   DECEMBER 11, 2018 

level. This is a standalone project. She thanked the Planning Commission and Staff for 
their support. 
 
No one spoke in Opposition.  
 
Mayor Brady closed the public hearing. 
 
Motion by Councilman Guillaume, seconded by Councilman Alexander to accept the 
report from the Planning Commission. 
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (6 – 0) 
 
ORDINANCE – AMEND ZONING MAP – CALUMET PARKWAY CONTAINING 18.56± 
ACRES – FIRST READING 
 
Motion by Councilman Alexander, seconded by Councilman DuBose to adopt an 
Ordinance to Amend Zoning Map for property located in Calumet Parkway containing 
18.56± acres with proffer conditions presented on first reading. 
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (6 - 0)  
 
REQUEST – EXTENSION – 10 BURCH AVENUE 
 
Motion by Councilman Alexander, seconded by Councilman Koritko to approve the 
request for an extension of one hundred eighty (180) days to complete the repairs for 
structure located at 10 Burch Avenue. 
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (6 – 0) 
 
STATUS REPORTS – 268 WEST WASHINGTON STREET, 121 PINSON STREET AND 
180 WEST WASHINGTON STREET 
 
           Resolution 
Property address  Owner    Status   Deadline 
286 West Washington Irvin Jones Estate  No progress  04/06/2019 
121 Pinson Street  Marcus Beasley  Progress made 03/10/2019 
180 West Washington Render Godfrey  Progress made 03/10/2019 
 
These properties have before Council with public hearings. 
 
CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER 
 
The City Manager introduced the new Code Enforcement Officer, Matt Murray.  
 
 



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                                   DECEMBER 11, 2018 

CHRISTIAN DRIVE - RESPONSE TO PREVIOUS REQUESTS – OPTIONS FOR 
SIDEWALKS 
 
The Public Works Director/City Engineer informed Council several residents have 
approached the City requesting sidewalks along Christian Drive.  The primary concern is 
along the curve near the All-Wall stop intersection with Colony Drive, where there is 
inadequate width behind the curb to walk on the shoulder. A section of Christian Drive 
within these limits is in the jurisdiction of Coweta County and they have not indicated 
interest in participating. One option would be to clear the Right-of-way sufficiently to 
accommodate pedestrians through the curve, utilizing mulch or similar product or to 
proceed to design.  We have estimated the cost of $560,000 to build the sidewalks.   
 
Motion by Councilman Alexander, seconded by Councilman DuBose to instruct staff to 
follow-up with citizens involved to consider their options for sidewalks on Christian Drive 
and report back to Council at future date.   
        
     MOTION CARRIED. (6 – 0) 
 
COUNCILMAN SHELL LEFT THE MEETING 
 
REQUEST – DEMARRIO HOUSTON-GRIND 2 SHINE YOUTH EMPOWERMENT 
PROGRAM TO RENEW WESLEY STREET GYM RENTAL AGREEMENT FOR 2019 
 
Motion by Councilman Alexander, seconded by Councilman Koritko to approve the 
request by Demarrio Houston-Grind 2 Shine Youth Empowerment Program to renew 
Wesley Street Gym rental agreement for 2019. 
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (5 – 0) 
 
REQUEST – DERRICK TEAGLE – EMPOWERED 4 LIFE - RENEW WESLEY STREET 
GYM RENTAL AGREEMENT 2019  
 
Motion by Councilman DuBose, seconded by Councilman Koritko to approve the request 
by Derrick Teagle - Empowered 4 Life to renew Wesley Street Gym rental agreement for 
2019. 
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (5 – 0) 
 
REQUEST BY DEPHANIE HILL – DEE POSITIVE MOVES TO RENEW WESLEY 
STREET GYM RENTAL AGREEMENT - 2019 
 
Motion by Councilman Alexander, seconded by Councilman Koritko to approve the 
request by Dephanie Hill – Dee Positive Moves to renew Wesley Street Gym rental 
agreement for 2019. 
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (5 – 0) 



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                                   DECEMBER 11, 2018 

REQUEST – PEACHY CLEAN PRODUCTIONS/HBO – CLOSE WEST WASHINGTON 
BETWEEN BROWN STREET AND WEST COURT SQUARE AND THE SOUTHBOUND 
PARKING LANE ON BROWN STREET FROM 1/13 – 1/20; AND ON 1/16 AND 1/18/19 
UTLTIZE INTERMITTENT TRAFFIC CONTROL AT INTERSECTIONS AND INCLUDE 
ADDITIONAL PARKING LANE CLOSURES NEARBY TO FILM IN THE CITY OF 
NEWNAN 
 
Kelly Morrison, location manager, is requesting to use intermittent traffic control at two 
intersections and to close additional parking lanes on Brown Street, W. Washington and 
North Court Square on Jan 16 and 18.  They hope to create a street fair on West 
Washington for the TV drama about law enforcement.  Several businesses that will be 
effected in that area stated they have no problem with the production and shutdown as 
long as customers have ample parking.  They want to be assured they will be 
compensated. We are willing to work with them. We want good communication in order to   
know what to expect.  Ms. Morrison recently met with City personnel at the Police 
Department to discuss setup plans, parking issues and how they will address the 
businesses affected by the production. The City Manager said the proposal is one of the 
largest he’s seen for Newnan.  He stressed his responsibility as City Manager lies in 
ensuring the success of business owners and residents.   
 
Motion by Councilman DuBose, seconded by Councilman Alexander                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
to approve the request by Peachy Clean Productions/HBO to fully close West Washington  
between Brown Street and West Court Square and the southbound parking lane on Brown 
Street from 1/13 – 1/20/19 and 1/16 and 1/18 utilize Intermittent Traffic Control at 
intersections and include additional parking lane closures nearby to film in the City of 
Newnan under supervision of Newnan Police Department and making sure all lines of  
communication are open and information shared during this project. Also make sure all 
concerns are addressed and workout parking closures on North Court Square and parts of 
Brown Street.  
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (5 – 0) 
 
COUNCIL MEMBERS  
 
Councilman DuBose asked about the sidewalks on LaGrange Street toward Newnan High 
School. 
 
The City Manager informed him they have been repaired and are in good shape. Each 
issue is corrected issue by issue. He indicated we have request going in the other 
direction also. 
 
Councilman Koritko, representative on Three Rivers Commission, reported he attended a 
meeting for the purpose of clarifying vision and mission, along with long term planning.      
 
 
           



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                                   DECEMBER 11, 2018 

ADJOURNMENT 
    
Motion by Councilman Alexander, seconded by Councilman Koritko to adjourn the Council 
meeting at 7:45 pm.   
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (5 – 0)                                                                                                                                                                                                                          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_____________       _________________ 
Della Hill, City Clerk       Keith Brady, Mayor 
    









  

AN ORDINANCE TO PROVIDE FOR THE ADOPTION OF A BUDGET, ITS 

EXECUTION AND EFFECT FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2019 

AND ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2019. 

  

Section I. 
There is hereby adopted for the fiscal year January 1, 2019 through December 31, 2019, a budget 

for the City of Newnan, Georgia, based on the budget prepared by the City Manager, as amended 

by City Council. 

 

Section II.  General Fund (100) 

There is hereby established a General Fund for the City of Newnan with an appropriation of 

$25,962,900 for the general operation and legal obligation in 2019. 

  

General Fund Revenues   

Property Taxes $6,802,000  

Sales Taxes $7,000,000  

Excise (Franchise) Taxes $4,453,000  

Occp. Tax & Alcohol Licenses $3,111,000  

Inspections & Permits $680,000  

Fines & Forfeitures $567,000  

Other Local Revenue $376,400  

Intergovernmental $668,500  

Water & Light Transfers $1,650,000  

Other Financing Sources $655,000  

  $25,962,900  

General Fund Expenditures   

General Government  $3,932,085  

Public Safety $14,731,555  

Public Works $3,550,681  

Community Development $2,926,377  

Other Services $822,202  

  $25,962,900  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Section III. Street Improvement Fund (200).   

There is hereby established a Street Improvement Fund for the City of Newnan with an 

appropriation of $646,983 for street improvements. 

 

Street Improvements Revenue   

Street Improvements $35,000  

LMIG Contract Revenue $396,982  

Interest Earnings - Street Improvements $1,500  

Interest Earnings - LMIG  $1,000  

Transfer From General Fund $225,000  

Fund Balance Reserves ($12,499) 

  $646,983  

Street Improvements Expenditures   

Major Streets Maintenance $646,983  

  $646,983  

 

Section IV. Confiscated Assets Fund (210) 

There is hereby established a Confiscated Assets Fund for the City of Newnan with an 

appropriation of $93,500 for Public Safety operations.  This fund consists of confiscated and 

condemned funds released by the Superior Court for Police Department purchases. 

 

Confiscated Assets Revenue   

Court Condemnations $85,000  

Interest Earnings $1,210  

Fund Balance Reserves $7,290  

  $93,500  

Confiscated Assets Expenditures   

Other Seizures Expenditures $7,000  

Dept. of Justice Expenditures $6,500  

Dept. of Treasury Expenditures $80,000  

  $93,500  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Section V.  NSP1 Grant Fund (221) 

There is hereby established a NSP1 Grant Fund for the City of Newnan with an appropriation of 

$82,040. This fund is utilized to account for a Neighborhood Stabilization Program grant received 

by the City from the Georgia Department of Community Affairs to purchase and rehabilitate 

housing for low income recipients who meet the eligibility guidelines for assistance.  Newnan 

Housing Authority (HAN) and Newnan-Coweta Habitat for Humanity (NCHFH) are the sub-

recipients of the grant. 

 

NSP1 Revenues   

Program Income $80,000  

Grant Funds $2,000  

Interest Earnings $40  

  $82,040  

NSP1 Expenditures   

Program Expenses $82,040  

  $82,040  

 

Section VII.  NSP3 Grant Fund (222) 

There is hereby established a NSP3 Grant Fund for the City of Newnan with an appropriation of 

$90,200.  This fund is utilized to account for a Neighborhood Stabilization Program grant received 

by the City from the Georgia Department of Community Affairs to purchase and rehabilitate 

housing for low income recipients who meet the eligibility guidelines for assistance.  Newnan 

Housing Authority (HAN) is the sub-recipient of the grant. 

 

NSP3 Revenue   

Program Income $90,200  

  $90,200  

NSP3 Expenditures   

Program Expenses $90,200  

  $90,200  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Section VIII.  Miscellaneous Grants Fund (240) 

There is hereby established a Miscellaneous Grants Fund for the City of Newnan with an 

appropriation of $19,675.  This fund is utilized for grants received by the city from local vendors, 

DCA and other agencies to fund specific expenditures as required. 

 

Misc. Grants Revenue   

Grant Funds $19,675  

  $19,675  

Misc. Grants Expenditures   

Public Relations $18,000  

Employee Recognition $1,000  

Protective Equipment $675  

  $19,675  

    

Section IX.  Hotel/Motel Tourism Fund (275) 

There is hereby established a Hotel/Motel Tourism Fund for the City of Newnan with an 

appropriation of $703,000 for Tourism Enhancement activities. 

 

Hotel/Motel Tourism Revenues   

Hotel/Motel Tax $700,000  

Interest Earnings $3,200  

Fund Balance Reserves ($200) 

  $703,000  

Hotel/Motel Tourism Expenditures   

Natural Gas $3,000  

Transfer to General Fund $420,000  

Transfer to Newnan Centre $280,000  

  $703,000  

 

Section X.  Motor Vehicle Rental Excise Tax Fund (280)  

There is hereby established a Motor Vehicle Rental  Excise Tax Fund for the City of Newnan 

with an appropriation of $96,000 for Newnan Centre activities. 

 

Motor Vehicle Rental Excise Tax Revenues   

Excise Tax $94,000  

Interest Earnings $800  

Fund Balance Reserves $1,200  

  $96,000  

Motor Vehicle Rental Excise Tax 

Expenditures   

Transfer to Newnan Centre $96,000  

  $96,000  

 

 



Section XI.  Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax Funds (310, 322 and 323) 

There is hereby established three Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax Funds for the City of 

Newnan. The first fund, SPLOST 2007, was established in 2007 and expired at the end of 2012. 

This year’s budget includes an appropriation of $91,640 for capital projects. 

 

SPLOST 2007 Revenues   

Fund Balance Reserves $90,140  

Interest Earnings $1,500  

  $91,640  

SPLOST 2007 Expenditures   

Facilities $91,640  

  $91,640  

 

The second fund, SPLOST 2013, was established in 2013 and expired in 2018. This year’s budget 

includes an appropriation of $4,048,285 for capital projects.  

 

SPLOST 2013 Revenues   

Interest Earnings $5,000  

Reimbursements For Projects $85,000 

Grant Funds $85,000 

Fund Balance Reserves $3,873,285  

  $4,048,285  

SPLOST 2013 Expenditures   

Public Safety $2,025,000  

Streets, Drainage & Sidewalks $1,593,750  

Sign Upgrades $40,000  

Recreation Improvements $350,000  

Public Works Equipment $39,535  

  $4,048,285 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

The third fund, SPLOST 2019, was established in 2019 and will expire in 2023. This year’s budget 

includes an appropriation of $5,217,466 for capital projects and a transfers to Newnan Utilities in 

the amount of $580,426 for a total of $5,797,712.  

 

SPLOST 2019 Revenue:   

SPLOST 2019 Receipts $5,802,461  

Interest Earnings $3,000  

Fund Balance Reserves ($53,523) 

  $5,797,712  

SPLOST 2019 Expenditures:   

Network Improvements $46,000  

Leisure Services $3,500,000  

Streets, Drainage & Sidewalks $1,550,000  

Public Works Equipment $121,466  

Transfer to Newnan Utilities $580,426 

  $5,797,712 

 

Section XII.  Impact Fees (375)  

There is hereby established an Impact Fees Fund for the City of Newnan with an appropriation of 

$950,000.  In 2004, the City established an impact fee program with funds to be paid into the fund 

for four major areas of development:  Roads and Bridges, Fire, Police and Parks.   

 

Impact Fees Revenues   

Roads/Streets/Bridges $100,000  

Fire Services $200,000  

Parks/Recreation $300,000  

Interest Earnings $2,050  

Fund Balance Reserves $347,950  

  $950,000  

Impact Fees Expenditures   

Fire Services $650,000  

Parks/Recreation $300,000  

  $950,000  

 

 

 

 

 

 



Section XIII.  Sanitation Fund (540) 

There is hereby established a Sanitation Fund for the City of Newnan with an appropriation of 

$1,086,470. These funds will be used for Brush & Bulk and Refuse (downtown commercial 

district).  

  

Sanitation Revenues   

Yard Debris & Bulk 

Collections $650,000  

Garbage Fees - Commercial $55,000  

Interest Earnings $5,000  

Transfer From General Fund $150,000  

Fund Balance Reserves $226,470  

  $1,086,470  

Sanitation Expenditures   

Wages & Benefits $537,374  

Operations $315,096  

Depreciation Expenses $45,000  

Capital $189,000  

  $1,086,470  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Section XIV. All revenue received by the City of Newnan from Sources not restricted by law to 

expenditure for specific purposes may be used in meeting disbursements in Section II. Should the 

revenue received from such sources exceed the amount estimated, such excess shall be allocated 

to the General Fund subject to further action by City Council. The total disbursements in any fund 

shall not exceed the amount appropriated for that fund, including any available fund balances.  

 

Done ratified, and passed by the City Council of the City of Newnan, Georgia, in regular session 

assembled this eighth day of January 2019. 
 

ATTEST:       

 

________________________ 

Della Hill, City Clerk  

 

 

REVIEWED AS TO FORM:   

      

       

_________________________   

C. Bradford Sears, Jr., City Attorney 

 

 

 

_________________________ 

Cleatus Phillips, City Manager 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

Keith Brady, Mayor 

 

 

________________________________ 

Cynthia E. Jenkins, Mayor Pro Tem 

 

 

________________________________ 

George M. Alexander, Councilmember 

 

 

________________________________ 

Ray F. DuBose, Councilmember 

 

 

________________________________ 

Rhodes H. Shell, Councilmember 

 

 

________________________________ 

Dustin K. Koritko, Councilmember 

 

 

________________________________ 

Paul L. Guillaume, Councilmember 

 

 

 

 

 



RESOLUTION TO ADOPT 2019 PAY PLAN 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Newnan has a formal classification and compensation plan to 

provide an equitable basis for assigning pay rates for all employees; and 

   

WHEREAS, the Classification and Compensation Plan is annually reviewed and updated 

to reflect changes in classifications and pay grade assignments; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Classification and Compensation Plan has been drafted to adjust all pay 

grades by 2% and also provide for a pay increase of 3% to current employees; 

and  

 

WHEREAS, funds have been provided in the 2019 budget for the Classification and 

Compensation Plan as presented;  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the 2019 Pay Plan which is attached 

hereto is adopted by the City Council this 8th day of January 2019 and is effective beginning 

January 10, 2019. 

 

DONE, RATIFIED AND PASSED by the City Council of the City of Newnan, Georgia, 

this 8th day of January 2019 in regular session assembled 















 

 

RESOLUTION SETTING QUALIFYING FEES FOR 
THE NOVEMBER 5, 2019 GENERAL ELECTION 

 
 

 WHEREAS, the Charter of the City of Newnan provides for a General 
Election to be held on the first Tuesday following the first Monday in November, 
2019, to elect Councilmembers for election district One Post A and election 
district One Post B and election district Three Post B for the City of Newnan, 
said date being November 5, 2019;  and 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 21-2-132 of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated 
provides for the governing authority to set the opening and closing dates for the 
qualifying of candidates for said offices before February 1, 2019. 
 
 THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the fee for qualifying for election for 

Councilmembers for election district One Post A for a four year term and 
election district One Post B for a four year term and Councilmembers for 
election district Three Post A for a four year term and election district Three 
Post B for a four year term for the City of Newnan shall be One Hundred Sixty 
Five Dollars ($165.00). 
 
 IT IS SO RESOLVED this 8th day of January, 2019. 
 
ATTEST:     ___________________________________ 
      L. Keith Brady, Mayor 
_________________________________ 
Della Hill, City Clerk     
      ___________________________________ 
      Cynthia E. Jenkins, Mayor Pro-Tem 
Reviewed: 
 
_________________________________  ___________________________________ 
C. Bradford Sears, Jr., City Attorney George M. Alexander, Councilmember 
 
________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Cleatus Phillips, City Manager  Rhodes Shell, Councilmember 
 
      ___________________________________ 
      Ray DuBose, Councilmember 
 
      ___________________________________ 
      Dustin Koritko, Councilmember 
 
      _________________________________ 

Paul Guillaume, Councilmember 



City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council 
 
Date: January 8, 2019   
 
Agenda Item:  Contract Award for Finance Department Renovations 
 
Prepared by: Ronda Helton, Program Manager  
 
Presented by:   Hasco Craver, Assistant City Manager 

 
 
Purpose: Newnan City Council may consider a contract with Warren’s Construction, Inc. for the 
renovations of the Finance Department in the amount of $34,743.78.   
 
Background: A request for proposals was released November 14, 2018 for the renovations of 
the Finance Department. Three bids were received on December 11, 2018 from the following 
bidders:  
 
Top’s Services, Inc. ($38,428.80) 
28 Clock Road 
Carrollton, GA 30116 
 
Unique Endeavors, Inc. ($36,709.35) 
P.O. Box 312411 
Atlanta, GA 31131 
 
Warren’s Construction, Inc. ($34,743.78) 
P.O. Box 6065 
Marietta, GA 30068 
 
 
Funding: SPLOST 2007 
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends the contract be awarded to the low bidder; Warren’s 
Construction Inc., in the amount of $34,743.78 
 
Attachments:  
 

1. Bid Tab 
        
Previous Discussions with Council: In the SPLOST 2007 referendum, City Hall Additions 
were among the voter approved projects. Since implementation of SPLOST 2007 there have 
been several projects under the City Hall Additions category. The Finance Department 
renovation will be the final project for SPLOST 2007.  





   City of Newnan, Georgia – Mayor and Council 
 
Date:     January 8, 2019 

 

Agenda Item:  Extension of Newnan Lakes Drive    

 

Presented by:   Dean Smith, Planner 

 

Submitted by:  Tracy Dunnavant, Planning & Zoning Director 

 

 

Purpose: To amend the quit claim deed and warranty deed due to an incorrect 

legal description on an extension of Newnan Lakes Drive that was 

accepted by the City on May 23, 2017.  

 

Background: On May 23, 2017, Council voted to accept an extension of Newnan 

Lakes Drive into the City’s Public Street system.  At that time, 

unbeknownst to the City, the applicant prepared an incorrect legal 

description.  The incorrect legal description that was filed resulted in the 

City accepting more than just the right-of-way dedication.  The legal 

description has been corrected and attached are the corrected quit claim 

and warranty deeds.  The action being requested at this time is a 

resolution by Council to direct the City to execute the corrected quit 

claim deed for the property previously improperly described as right-of-

way as Newnan Lakes Drive and to accept the corrected warranty deed 

from the owner for the actual right-of-way of Newnan Lakes Drive. 

 

Options: 1. Adopt a resolution to authorize the City to execute the quit claim and 

warranty deeds. 

 2. Other direction from Council. 

 

Recommendation: Option 1. 

 

 Attachments:  Amended Quit Claim and Warranty Deeds 
 

 





 

 

Return to: 

Morris Manning & Martin LLP 

990 Hammond Drive 

Suite 300, Building One 

Atlanta, Georgia 30328 

 

NOTE TO RECORDER: THE PURPOSE OF THIS DEED IS TO DIVEST THE GRANTOR OF THE 

PROPERTY IT INCORRECTLY RECEIVED VIA THE WARRANTY DEED RECORDED AT 

DEED BOOK 4555, PAGES 644-646 

 

STATE OF GEORGIA 

COUNTY OF COWETA 

 

QUITCLAIM DEED 

 

THIS INDENTURE, made on January ___, 2019, between 

 

City of Newnan 

 

as party or parties of the first part, hereinafter called Grantor, and 

 

Paran Homes, LLC 

 

as party or parties of the second part, hereinafter called Grantee (the words, "Grantor" and "Grantee" to 

include their respective heirs, successors and assigns where the context requires or permits). 

 

WITNESSETH that: Grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of TEN AND NO/100 AND OTHER 

GOOD AND VALUABLE CONSIDERATION ($10.00) DOLLARS in hand paid at and before the 

sealing and delivery of these presents, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, has granted, 

bargained, sold, and conveyed, and by these presents does hereby bargain, sell, remise, release, and 

forever quit-claim unto Grantee all the right, title, interest, claim or demand which the said Grantor has, 

or may have had, in and to the following described property, to-wit: 

 

See Exhibit A attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein 

 

with all the rights, members and appurtenances to the said described premises in anywise appertaining to 

or belonging. 

 

[SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 



TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said described premises unto the said Grantee, so that neither the said 

Grantor, nor any other person or persons claiming under Grantor shall at any time, claim or demand any 

right, title or interest to the aforesaid described premises or its appurtenances. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor has signed and sealed this deed, the day and year above written. 

 

 

Signed, sealed and delivered in the 

presence of : 

 

_________________________________ 

Unofficial Witness 

 

__________________________________ 

Notary Public 

My Commission Expires:____________ 

 

 

 

City of Newnan 
 

 

BY:___________________________(SEAL) 

Name:  

Its: 

 

 

  

  

 

 



 

EXHIBIT A 

 

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 22 of the 5th District of Coweta County, 

Georgia and being more particularly described as follows: 

 

Commencing at the intersection of the east right of way of Newnan Lakes Boulevard (60 foot right of 

way) and the north right of way of Newnan Lakes Drive (variable right of way); thence southeasterly 

along the north right of way of Newnan Lakes Drive and following the curvature thereof for a distance 

of 527.74 feet to an iron pin and the True Point of Beginning: from the true point of beginning thus 

established, thence leaving said right of way north 57 degrees 51 minutes 12 seconds east a distance of 

95.98 feet to an iron pin; thence south 32 degrees 08 minutes 57 seconds east a distance of 209.00 feet to 

an iron pin; thence south 02 degrees 34 minutes 54 seconds west a distance of 122.43 feet to an iron pin; 

thence south 80 degrees 54 minutes 49 seconds west a distance of 139.62 feet to an iron pin; thence 

along the arc of a curve, having a radius to the northeast of 11.00 feet, for an arc distance of 17.28 feet 

(said arc being subtended by a chord of north 54 degrees 05 minutes 11 seconds west a distance of 15.56 

feet) to a point; thence north 09 degrees 05 minutes 11 seconds west a distance of 3.43 feet to a point; 

thence along the arc of a curve, having a radius to the southwest of 10.00 feet, for an arc distance of 

15.70 feet (said arc being subtended by chord of north 54 degrees 05 minutes 11 seconds west a distance 

of 14.14 feet) to a point; thence along the arc of a curve, having a radius to the northeast of 11.07 feet, 

for an arc distance of 18.29 feet (said arc being subtended by a chord of north 56 degrees 34 minutes 31 

seconds west a distance of 16.28 feet) to a point; thence north 09 degrees 05 minutes 11 seconds west a 

distance of 24.00 feet to a point; thence along the arc of a curve, having a radius to the southeast of 

11.00 feet, for an arc distance of 3.64 feet (said arc being subtended by a chord of north 00 degrees 22 

minutes 49 seconds west a distance of 3.62 feet) to a point; thence south 80 degrees 54 minutes 57 

seconds west a distance of 223.53 feet to an iron pin; thence south 80 degrees 54 minutes 52 seconds 

west a distance of 114.99 feet to a point on the east right of way of Newnan Lakes Boulevard (60 foot 

right of way); thence along said right of way north 09 degrees 05 minutes 46 seconds west a distance of 

84.50 feet to a point; thence departing said right of way north 80 degrees 54 minutes 54 seconds east a 

distance of 115.00 feet to an iron pin; thence north 27 degrees 44 minutes 55 seconds east a distance of 

18.12 feet to a point on the south right of way of Merritt Circle (40 foot right of way); thence along said 

right of way and following the arc of a curve, having a radius to the north of 15.00 feet, for an arc 

distance of 9.66 feet (said arc being subtended by a chord of south 80 degrees 42 minutes 05 seconds 

east a distance of 9.49 feet) to a point; thence north 80 degrees 54 minutes 49 seconds east a distance of 

213.12 feet to a point; thence along the arc of a curve, having a radius to the south of 10.00 feet, for an 

arc distance of 14.14 feet (said arc being subtended by a chord of south 58 degrees 34 minutes 27 

seconds east a distance of 12.99 feet) to a point; thence departing said right of way north 20 degrees 14 

minutes 00 seconds east a distance of 69.77 feet to a point on the west right of way of Newnan Lakes 

Drive (50 foot right of way); thence along said right of way north 32 degrees 08 minutes 48 seconds 

west a distance of 68.67 feet to an iron pin and the True Point of Beginning. 

 

Said tract containing 1.73 acres (75.425 square feet), more or less, and being more particularly shown on 

a revised final plat for Madison Park @ Newnan Lakes, Pod 2a Unit #3 by Tibbitts Land Surveying, Inc. 



 

 

Return to: 

Morris Manning & Martin LLP 

990 Hammond Drive 

Suite 300, Building One 

Atlanta, Georgia 30328 

NOTE TO RECORDER: THE PURPOSE OF THIS DEED IS TO CORRECT THE LEGAL 

DESCRIPTION IN THE WARRANTY DEED AT DEED BOOK 4555,  PAGES 644-646 

 

STATE OF GEORGIA 

COUNTY OF GWINNETT 

 

CORRECTIVE 

WARRANTY DEED 

 

THIS INDENTURE, made effective on _______, 2017, between 

 

Paran Homes LLC 

 

as party or parties of the first part, hereinafter called Grantor, and 

 

City of Newnan 

 

as party or parties of the second part, hereinafter called Grantee (the words, "Grantor" and "Grantee" to 

include their respective heirs, successors and assigns where the context requires or permits). 

 

WITNESSETH that: Grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of TEN AND NO/100 AND OTHER 

GOOD AND VALUABLE CONSIDERATION ($10.00) DOLLARS and other good and valuable 

consideration in hand paid at and before the sealing and delivery of these presents, the receipt whereof is 

hereby acknowledged, as granted, bargained, sold, aliened, conveyed and confirmed, and by these 

presents does grant, bargain, sell, alien convey and confirm unto the said Grantee, the following 

described property: 

 

See Exhibit A attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein 

 

 

[SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 



TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said described premises, with all and singular the rights, members and 

appurtenances thereof, to the same being, belonging or in anywise appertaining, to the only proper use, 

benefit and behalf of the said Grantee forever in FEE SIMPLE. 

 

AND THE SAID Grantor will warrant and forever defend the right and title to the above-described 

property unto the said Grantee against the claims of all persons whomsoever. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor has signed and sealed this deed, as of the day and year set forth 

below to be effective as the day and year above written. 

 

 

Signed, sealed and delivered this ___ day of 

January, 2019  in the 

presence of : 

 

_________________________________ 

Unofficial Witness 

 

__________________________________ 

Notary Public 

My Commission Expires:____________ 

 

 

 

Paran Homes LLC 
 

 

BY:___________________________(SEAL) 

Name: Anne DeLorenzo 

Its: Administrative Vice President/Authorized 

Officer 

 

 

  

  

 

 



 

 

EXHIBIT A 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

Right-of-Way dedication - Madison Park at Newnan Lakes – Pod 2A Unit 3 

 

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in land lot 22 of the 5th district of Coweta County, 

Georgia and being more particularly described as follows: 

 

Commencing at the intersection of the east right-of-way of Newnan Lakes Boulevard (60 foot 

right-of-way) and the north right-of-way of Newnan Lakes Drive (variable right-of-way); 

thence southeasterly along the north right-of-way of Newnan Lakes Drive and following the 

curvature thereof for a distance of 596.41 feet to a point and the True Point of Beginning; 

From the true point of beginning thus established, thence along the arc of a curve, having a 

radius to the southwest of 225.00 feet, for an arc distance of 90.56 feet (said arc being 

subtended by a chord of south 20 degrees 36 minutes 53 seconds east, 89.95 feet) to a point; 

thence south 09 degrees 05 minutes 11 seconds east, 123.28 feet to a point on the south line of 

pod 2a, unit 3; thence along said line for the following courses and distances: 

South 80 degrees 54 minutes 49 seconds west, 39.00 feet to a point; 

Along the arc of a curve, having a radius to the northeast of 11.00 feet, for an arc distance of 

17.28 feet (said arc being subtended by a chord of north 54 degrees 05 minutes 11 seconds 

west, 15.56 feet) to a point; 

North 09 degrees 05 minutes 11 seconds west, 3.43 feet to a point; 

Along the arc of a curve, having a radius to the southwest of 10.00 feet, for an arc distance of 

15.70 feet (said arc being subtended by a chord of north 54 degrees 05 minutes 11 seconds 

west, 14.14 feet) to a point; 

Along the arc of a curve, having a radius to the northeast of 11.07 feet, for an arc distance of 

18.29 feet (said arc being subtended by a chord of north 56 degrees 34 minutes 31 seconds 

west, 16.28 feet) to a point; 

North 09 degrees 05 minutes 11 seconds west, 24.00 feet to a point; 

Along the arc of a curve, having a radius to the east of 11.00 feet, for an arc distance of 3.64 

feet (said arc being subtended by a chord of north 00 degrees 22 minutes 49 seconds east, 

3.62 feet) to a point on the south line of lot 3121, pod 2a, unit 3; 

thence north 80 degrees 54 minutes 57 seconds east, 21.47 feet to a point; 

thence north 09 degrees 05 minutes 11 seconds west, 60.26 feet to a point; thence along the 

arc of a curve, having a radius to the west of 175.00 feet, for an arc distance of 27.42 feet (said 

arc being subtended by a chord of north 13 degrees 32 minutes 49 seconds west, 27.39 feet) to 

a point; thence leaving lot 3121 north 20 degrees 14 minutes 00 seconds east, 69.77 feet to the 

True Point of Beginning; 

 

Said Right-of-Way containing 0.23 acres (9968 square feet) and being more particularly shown 

on a revised final plat for Madison Park @ Newnan Lakes, Pod 2a Unit #3 by Tibbitts Land 

Surveying, Inc. dated 02-26-16 as the extension of Newnan Lakes Drive. 

 



City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council 
 
Date: January 8, 2019  
 
Agenda Item:  17 Ray St 
 
Prepared and Presented by: 
Matt Murray, Code Enforcement Officer 
 
Submitted by: Bill Stephenson, Chief Building Official 

 
 
 
Purpose:      To schedule the public hearing concerning the dilapidated structure 

located at 17 Ray St.  
 
 
Background:  Owner : Salome Realty LLC 
                                   Permits : GP Roof permit 5/19/17 
 Date Sub-Standard housing file was opened: August 18, 2014 
 

Does the cost to bring this structure into compliance by means of repair 
exceed 50% of the structure’s assessed tax value? YES  
 
Previous inspections by Newnan Building Department have deemed the 
property to be unsafe. Information was presented to Council electronically 
concerning the condition of the above mentioned property on December 
18, 2018.  

 
 
 
Options:              

1. Set Public Hearing Date for February 26, 2019.  
2. Other direction from Council. 

 
 
Funding:       Not Applicable 
 
 
Recommendation:   Staff is requesting Council’s approval to proceed with Option 1. 
       
 
Previous Discussions with Council:            
 
December 18, 2018 - Council informed of conditions.    
 
 
    
 



 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



     City of Newnan, Georgia – Mayor and Council 

  Date:      January 8, 2019 

 

 

Agenda Item:                             10 Burch Ave, 286 West Washington St., 121 Pinson St., and 180 West Washington St. 

 

Prepared and Presented by: Matt Murray, Code Enforcement Officer 

 

 

Submitted by:    Bill Stephenson, Chief Building Official 

 

 

Purpose: To inform Council of the status of  286 West Washington St., 121 Pinson St. and 180 West Washington 

St. having been before Council in Public Hearings.   

 

 

Background: Date of Status Check:  December 4, 2018 

 

  

 

 
Property Address 

 

 

Owner 

 

 Original Hearing Original # 

Of Days 

Allowed 

Original Resolution 

Deadline 

 Extensions Updated 

Resolution 

Deadline 

Status 

 

10 Burch Ave 

 

 

Abdul Saeed Kader 

  

March 28,2017 
 

45 days 
 

May 12,2017 

  

180 days 
 

June 9,2019 
 

Interior progress 

 

286 West Washington St 

  

Irvin Jones Estate 

  

February 24, 2015 

 

180 Days 

 

August 23, 2015 

  

180 Days 

 

April 6, 2019 

 

Exterior progress 

 

 

121 Pinson St. 

  

Marcus Beasley 

  

August 26, 2014 

 

 

180 days 

 

February 22, 2015 

  

180 Days 

March 10, 

2019 

 

Interior progress 

  

 

180 West Washington St. 

  

Render Godfrey 

  

September 25, 2017 

 

45 days 

 

November 9, 2017 

  

180 Days 

March 10, 

2019 

Interior and exterior 

progress to structure. 

 

            



           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

   

 

        

           

Options:  1. Accept status reports, no further action is required.   

2.  Other direction from Council. 

 

Funding:  Not Applicable 

 

Recommendation: Staff is requesting Council’s approval for Option 1. 

 

Previous Discussions 

With Council:  All have previous history with Council.     







  
DONE, RATIFIED AND PASSED in regular session, on second reading, this the  
 
_____ _ day of _____________,  2019. 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________   ________________________________ 
Della Hill, City Clerk    L. Keith Brady, Mayor 
 
 
 
REVIEWED AS TO FORM:                 
      _______________________________  

Cynthia E. Jenkins, Mayor Pro Tem 
_________________________ 
Cleatus Phillips, City Manager 
 
      _______________________________ 

George M. Alexander, Councilman 
 
_______________________  
Brad Sears, City Attorney  
 

________________________________ 
Ray DuBose, Councilman 

      
            
________________________________ 
Rhodes Shell, Councilman 
 
 
________________________________ 
Dustin Koritko, Councilman  
 

 

_____________________________ 

Paul Guillaume, Councilman  



















































































From: Mitch Headley [mailto:mitchheadley@headleyconstruction.com]  
Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 12:05 PM 
To: Cleatus Phillips <CPhillips@cityofnewnan.org> 
Cc: Eric Johnson <ejohnson@cps-atlanta.com>; Rob Schulten <rschulten@barnsleyconsulting.com>; Kip 
Oldham <koldham@kaod.com> 
Subject: FW: Central Baptist Church - Schedule for Road Closures 
 
Cleatus, 
 
On behalf of Central Baptist Church, Headley Construction requests some city streets to be temporary 
closed for the purpose of utility installations by Ronny D. Jones Enterprises (RDJE).  As you know, this 
work is required so that Brown Street between Spring and West Broad Streets can be abandoned by the 
City and taken over by Central Baptist.  The work is approved by Newnan Utilities and City staff is fully 
aware of the work through their approval of the Land Disturbance Permit 
 
I have attached a schedule that indicates RDJE intentions.  Some of the work will be performed only with 
lane closures.  However, we do need City Council approval of complete closures as follows: 
 

1. January 21-25, 2019, West Broad Street – from Brown Street to College Street.  The work will 
take place from Brown to the West approximately 200 feet to the west.  The westernmost part 
of the street, close to College Street will be closed the “through traffic” but homes and 
business up to the work can still have access from College Street.  

2. January 28-February 8, 2019, Spring Street – from LaGrange Street to 1st Avenue. 
 
These closures are noted on the attached sketch.  RDJE has planned to avoid complete closures during 
the film shooting that we understand is during January 13-20, 2019.   Of course, we will work with City 
Staff to minimize impact to the Citizens of and the visitors to the City of Newnan.  
 
Please be aware that the road patching and repaving will take place later and we will need the 
cooperation of the weather.  The attached plan indicates the different areas where we propose for 
patching (yellow), repaving (blue), and milling/resurfacing (pink).  
 
We hope that the above and attached is adequate for you to place an agenda item on the Council 
meeting agenda for the meeting January 8, 2019.  Should you need anything further, please let us know. 
 
Thank You, 
Mitch Headley 
 
 

 

Mitchell S. Headley, President 
770-253-8027 (ext. 218) 
44 East Washington Street | Newnan, GA 30263 
www.headleyconstruction.com 
 

mailto:mitchheadley@headleyconstruction.com
mailto:CPhillips@cityofnewnan.org
mailto:ejohnson@cps-atlanta.com
mailto:rschulten@barnsleyconsulting.com
mailto:koldham@kaod.com
http://www.headleyconstruction.com/


 
From: Joe Webb [mailto:JWebb@RDJEInc.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 4:31 PM 

To: Mitch Headley; Craig Sinclair 

Subject: CBC Scheduling 

 
Please see the attached schedule for “main” work to be completed in order to remove the existing 
utilities in Brown St. 
 
We need to request W Broad St to be closed from Brown St to College St from January 21st – 25th and 
Spring St to be closed from Lagrange Street to 1st Ave from January 28th – February 8th. 
 
All other work on the attached schedule will be completed under a single lane closure.  
 
Thank You, 

 
Joe Webb 
Vice President of Utility Rehab 
RDJE, Inc. 
678-633-2632 
jwebb@rdjeinc.com 
 
 

mailto:JWebb@RDJEInc.com
mailto:jwebb@rdjeinc.com






	
FILMING	IN	NEWNAN	

-PROPOSAL-	
	
WHAT:		
Sony	Pictures	and	Passenger	Productions,	Inc.	would	like	to	film	a	portion	of	the	movie	“J19”	for	two	days	
in	Newnan,	GA.			
	
	 Scenes	to	be	filming	in	Newnan:	

There	are	2	(2.5-ish)	scenes	we	would	like	to	film	in	and	around	the	Newnan	Town	Square.		
Scenes:	

1) We	are	showing	one	of	our	child	actors	as	a	bus	pulls	up	and	drops	him	off	in	his		
hometown	on	Christmas	Break.		The	character’s	mother	is	there	waiting	to	pick	
him	up.		This	will	be	next	to	“The	Alamo,”	in	Newnan.	

1.5)	Establishing	shot	of	“hometown”	–	The	fictional	hometown	of	our	main	characters.		
We	will	be	seeing	down	W.	Court	Square	and	W.	Washington	St.	

2)					We	will	be	shooting	an	interior	and	exterior	scene	at	the	“Cookie		
Barr”	of	our	four	main	child	actors	walking	in,	sitting	down	and	talking	to	one	
another.		We	will	redesign	the	space	to	look	like	a	Diner.	

	
WHERE:	

Scene	1:	We	will	be	filming	the	drive	up	of	the	bus	along	the	South	Side	of	W.	Washington	St.	
between	Brown	St.	and	Jackson	St/W.	Court	Square.		The	boy’s	mothers	car	will	be	located	on	
the	northeast	corner	of	North	Court	Square	and	Jackson	St.		Our	actor	will	cross	Jackson	St/W.	
Court	Square	to	get	into	his	mom’s	car.	
	 Appx.	Location:		19	W.	Court	Sq;	Newnan,	GA	30263	
Scene	1.5:		We	will	be	filming	from	the	corner	of	N.	Court	Square	and	Jackson	St,	toward	the	
Alamo	for	an	establishing	shot	of	the	city.			

Appx.	Location:		We	will	be	seeing	one	block	down	W.	Washington	St.	(to	Brown	St),	
and	one	block	along	W.	Court	Square	(from	N.	Court	Square	to	S.	Court	Square).	

Scene	2:		We	will	be	filming	at	The	Cookie	Barr.		We	will	start	on	the	exterior	of	E.	Washington	St	
as	our	characters	walk	up	to	and	into	the	establishment	(which	we	are	dressing	as	a	Diner).		We	
will	see	the	length	of	E.	Washington	St.	between	Perry	St.	and	Jefferson	St.	We	will	also	show	an	
exterior	Day	and	Night	establishing	shot	of	the	“Diner.”		The	rest	of	the	scene	will	be	filmed	
inside	of	the	business.	
	 Appx.	Location:	The	Cookie	Barr;	8	E.	Washington	St.;	Newnan,	GA	30263	

(**SEE	DIAGRAM	3-5**)	
	
WHEN:	
	 Prep	Dates:		February	4th,	2019	–	Feb.	10th,	2019.	
	 	 Times:	7am	–	7pm	
	 Filming	Dates:	February	11th,	2019	–	Feb.	12th,	2019.	

Monday,	est.	7am	–	6pm	
	 	 Tuesday,	est.	9am-8pm.	
	 Wrap	Dates:	February	13th,	2019	–	Feb.	15th,	2019.	
	 	 Times:	7am	–	7pm	
	 	

Notes	on	times:		During	Prep,	we	will	likely	be	working	for	most	of	the	week	prior	at	the	Cookie	
Barr.		On	Friday,	Saturday	we	will	likely	be	set	decorating	the	area	around	the	“Bus	Stop”.		And	
on	Sunday,	we	will	be	adding	in	the	fake	snow	around	town	(to	be	discussed	shortly).	
During	Filming,	we	will	be	in	town	as	early	as	3am	to	start	cooking	breakfast	for	our	crew	at	our	
basecamp.		We	would	likely	want	to	start	pulling	trucks	into	our	lot	as	early	as	4-5am.		We	would		
	



	
FILMING	IN	NEWNAN	

-PROPOSAL-	
like	to	park	our	work	trucks	in	our	designated	areas	(to	be	discussed	shortly)	around	5-6	am.		We	
would	leave	everything	in	place	until	we	wrap	on	Tuesday.		At	which	time	we	will	begin	pulling	all	
trucks	out	–	which	could	be	as	late	as	midnight.	

-During	Filming,	we	will	film	our	Bus	Scene	on	Monday	morning,	from	approx..	7am	–	
2pm.		We	will	then	move	over	to	the	Cookie	Barr	from	2pm	to	6pm.		We	will	remain	at	
the	Cookie	Barr	the	rest	of	the	day	Monday,	and	come	back	and	complete	the	work	at	
the	Cookie	Barr	on	Tuesday.		After	finishing	the	Bus	Stop	work,	we	will	vacate	and	open	
that	area	to	the	public.	

During	Wrap,	we	will	start	immediately	to	clear	everything	out	on	Wednesday	morning	at	7am.	
	
What	we	will	be	doing/asking	from	the	town	(Pertaining	to	Set	Dressing):	
We	are	making	Downtown	Newnan	look	like	Christmas	in	the	mid-west!		Per	our	story,	our	characters	are	
coming	back	home	during	their	Christmas	break,	and	we’d	like	to	show	that	by	making	certain	areas	of	
Newnan	look	like	Christmas	again!			
We	have	talked	to	the	various	departments	in	and	around	downtown	about	certain	things	we	would	like	
to	do	in	association	with	the	town:	

-Removing	4	small	fiberglass	statues	around	the	intersection	of	W.	Court	Sq.	and	N.	Court	Sq.	
(Spoken	to	Pamela	Prange)	
-Utilizing	the	town’s	snowflakes	and	wreaths	–	to	be	put	back	up	in	February	(Spoken	to	Page	
Beckwith	w/	Keep	Newnan	Beautiful)	
-Having	the	utilities	reposition	the	streetlights	on	E.	Washington	St.	so	that	they	point	toward	the	
street,	and	not	run	parallel	to	the	street.	
-Talked	to	various	businesses	about	putting	their	own	Christmas	decorations	back	up	(Spoken	to	
individual	businesses	–	See	further	documentation	about	which	business	were	talked	to	and	
when)	

What	our	Set	Decoration	department	would	like	to	do:	
	 -We	would	like	to	add	fake	snow/snowbanks	and	decorate	the	following	sidewalks	and	streets	
(this	would	likely	happen	from	Friday	to	Sunday,	Feb.	8-10)		
	 	 -North	and	South	side	of	W.	Washington	St	between	Brown	and	Jackson.	
	 	 -North	Side	of	N.	Court	Square,	between	Jackson	and	Jefferson.	
	 	 -East	Side	of	Jackson	St.	for	about	200	feet,	between	N.	Court	Square	and	Madison.	
	 	 -North	and	South	side	of	E.	Washington	St	between	Jefferson	and	Perry.	

-In	addition	to	the	decorations	the	various	businesses	have	and	are	putting	back	up	for	us,	we	
will	be	supplementing	with	our	own	lights	and	decorations	as	well.	
-We	will	be	painting	the	exterior	of	the	Cookie	Barr,	and	restoring	it	when	finished	with	filming.	
-We	may	be	painting	decorations	on	the	exterior	of	the	Oink	Joint	building,	and	restoring	it	when	
finished	with	filming.	
-We	will	be	adding	a	freestanding	bus	stop	(appx.	5’x10’	in	size)	along	the	south	side	sidewalk	of	
W.	Washington	St,	where	our	bus	will	pull	up	to.	

	
What	we	will	be	asking	from	the	town	and	police	(Parking/lane/street	closures):	

We	would	like	to	ask	for	the	following	lane	and	street	closures	(or	ITC)	during	filming	for	our	
truck	parking	and	filming	needs.	

	 	
Prep:		

-We	would	ask	for	the	West	Side	Parking	Lane	of	Perry	St	between	E.	Washington	and	
Madison	starting	on	Feb.	4th,	until	Feb.	15th,	2019	(encompassing	all	of	prep,	filming	and	
wrap).	
	
	



	
FILMING	IN	NEWNAN	

-PROPOSAL-	
-	We	would	ask	for	the	South	Side	Parking	Lane	of	W.	Washington	between	Jackson	and	
Brown	starting	on	Feb.	7th,	until	Feb.	14th	(encompassing	a	portion	of	prep,	all	of	filming	
and	some	of	wrap).		
-	We	would	ask	for	the	North	Side	Parking	Lane	of	W.	Washington	between	Jackson	and	
Brown	starting	on	Sunday,	Feb.	10th,	ending	after	filming	on	Monday,	Feb.	11th.	This	is	
for	the	placement	of	picture	cars.	
-	We	would	ask	for	the	North	and	South	Side	Parking	Lanes	of	E.	Washington	between	
Jefferson	and	Perry	starting	on	Sunday,	Feb.	10th,	and	ending	after	filming	on	Tuesday,	
Feb.	12th.		We	would	place	picture	cars	in	the	spaces	and	set	dress.	

(**SEE	DIAGRAM	6-7**)	
	 	

Filming:	
	 	 SUNDAY,	FEB	10th	(Prep)	&	MONDAY,	FEB	11th:		

-We	would	ask	for	a	Full	Street	Closure	of	W.	Washington	between	Jackson	and	Brown	
starting	at	12am	(midnight)	on	Monday,	Feb	11th.		We	will	shoot	out	our	scene,	and	be	done	by	
approximately	4pm.		We	will	then	clean	out	our	gear	and	open	the	road	to	through	traffic.			This	will	be	
seen	on	camera/needed	to	be	vacated	for	the	shot.	
	 	 -We	would	ask	for	the	West	Side	Parking	Lane	and	sidewalk	of	W.	Court	Square	between	
N.	Court	Square	and	S.	Court	Square	starting	on	Sunday,	Feb	10th,	at	7am	and	going	until	Monday,	Feb.	
11th.		We	will	shoot	out	our	scene	and	be	done	by	approximately	4pm.		We	will	then	open	the	lane	to	
public	parking.		This	will	be	seen	on	camera/needed	to	be	vacated	for	the	shot	and	for	the	placement	of	
our	own	picture	cars.	
	 **THIS	WILL	NOT	BE	THE	WHOLE	BLOCK	–	ONLY	ABOUT	7	SPACES	ON	THE	NORTH	SIDE***	
	 	 -We	would	ask	for	the	East	Side	Parking	Lane	and	sidewalk	of	Jackson	St	between	N.	
Court	Square	and	Madison	St.	starting	on	Sunday,	Feb	10th,	at	7am	and	going	until	Monday,	Feb.	11th.		We	
will	shoot	out	our	scene	and	be	done	by	approximately	4pm.		We	will	then	open	the	lane	to	public	
parking.		This	will	be	seen	on	camera/needed	to	be	vacated	for	the	shot,	and	also	will	be	needed	for	
gear/equipment	and	for	the	placement	of	our	own	picture	cars.	
	 	 -We	would	ask	for	the	East	Side	Parking	Lane	of	Brown	St.	between	W.	Broad	St	and	W.	
Washington	Street	on	Monday,	Feb.	11th,	Starting	at	12am	(midnight).	This	will	be	utilized	for	work	truck	
parking.		We	will	shoot	out	our	scene	and	be	done	by	approximately	4pm,	and	then	we	will	move	our	
trucks	off	the	street,	opening	it	up	for	pedestrians.	
	 	 	

SUNDAY	–	TUESDAY,	FEB	10th	–	12th:	
	 	 -	We	would	ask	for	the	East	Side	Parking	Lane	of	Jefferson	St.	between	E.	Washington	St	
and	Madison	St.	on	Monday	and	Tuesday,	Feb.	11-12th,	starting	at	12am	(midnight)	and	finishing	at	
11:59pm	on	Tuesday	night,	Feb.	12th.		This	will	be	utilized	by	work-trucks,	which	we	would	like	to	position	
on	Monday	morning,	and	stay	until	Tuesday	night	after	filming.		We	will	then	vacate	the	spaces	and	open	
them	up	for	the	public.	
	 	 -We	would	ask	for	the	North	Side	Parking	Lane	and	sidewalk	of	N.	Court	Sq	between	
Jefferson	St.	and	Jackson	St	starting	on	Sunday,	Feb.	10th,	at	7am	and	going	until	Tuesday	at	11:59pm.		
This	would	be	utilized	in	picture	for	both	days	of	filming,	and	we	will	need	to	place	our	own	picture	cars	
on	the	street.			Once	we	are	done	filming	on	Tuesday,	we	would	vacate	and	open	it	up	to	the	public.	
	 	 -We	would	ask	for	a	Full	Street	Closure	of	E.	Washington	between	Jefferson	and	Perry	
starting	at	12am	(midnight)	on	Monday,	Feb	11th.		We	will	shoot	out	our	scenes,	and	be	done	by	
approximately	11:59pm	on	Tuesday.		We	will	then	clean	out	our	gear	and	open	the	road	to	through	
traffic.			This	will	be	seen	on	camera/needed	to	be	vacated	for	the	shots.	

(**SEE	DIAGRAM	7**)	
	
	



	
FILMING	IN	NEWNAN	

-PROPOSAL-	
Possibility	of	Date	Change:	

While	it	is	unlikely,	our	director	is	currently	rewriting	part	of	the	script,	and	it’s	possible	that	our	
dates	may	change	due	to	it.		No	one	would	look	forward	to	that,	and	we	are	trying	to	keep	the	
dates	as	is,	but	we	would	like	to	make	everyone	aware	that	we	may	have	to	adjust	these	dates	
after	the	New	Year.	

	
Overview	of	parking	for	crew	and	equipment:	

Crew	Parking:	
We	will	be	parking	crew	and	extras	up	at	the	lots	near	Dunc’s	BBQ	Kitchen,	and	the	old	Piedmont	
Heart	Institute.	(Address:	~98	Jackson	St;	Newnan,	GA	30265/15	Cavender	St;	Newnan,	GA	
30263)	

Crew	Count:	Appx.	150;	
Extras	Count:	Appx.	170	(Monday),	Appx.	50	(Tuesday)	

	
Basecamp:	
We	will	be	parking	our	trucks	and	doing	catering	in	the	Caldwell	Tanks	parking	lot.	(Address:	57	
East	Broad	St;	Newnan,	GA	30263)	

(**SEE	DIAGRAM	1-2**)	
	
Signage	to	be	placed	along	route	to	Crew	Parking:	

We	would	like	to	place	the	following	signs	around	town,	in	various	Right	of	Ways,	along	our	route	
to	direct	crew	and	extras	to	park	in	their	designated	spots.		The	signs	would	look	as	follows:		
	

	
	
	
	
Further	Documentation	Included:	
	
**Copy	of	Notification	Letter	Delivered	to	Businesses,	or	soon	to	be	delivered	to	remaining	businesses.	
**List	of	Businesses	we	have	contacted	and	told	what	is	happening.		Included	are	the	people	I	spoke	to,	
and	the	rough	date	on	which	they	were	contacted.	
**Diagrams	1-8,	as	noted	above.	
**Traffic	Control	Plan	per	Safety	Signal,	Inc.	
	
	
	
	
	



	
FILMING	IN	NEWNAN	

-PROPOSAL-	
Thank	you	very	much,	
	
--Dustin	Pitan	
Key	Assistant	Location	Manager	
J19	
507-456-8232	
dustin.pitan@gmail.com	
	
Passenger	Productions,	Inc.	
1415	Constitution	Rd.	SE	
Bungalow	200	
Atlanta,	GA	30316	
404-418-4146	



100	Spaces	

200	
Spaces	

Crew&	Extras	Parking	

Catering	Base	Camp	 Overflow/Work	Trucks?	Bus	Stop	SET	 Cookie	Barr	SET	

J19	-	DIAGRAM	1	



Catering	Base	Camp	 Overflow/Work	Trucks?	Bus	Stop	SET	 Cookie	Barr	SET	

Worktrucks	for	Bus	Stop	 Worktrucks	for	Cookie	Barr	Worktrucks	for	both	sets	

J19-	DIAGRAM	2	



Shots/Scenes/Visibility	–	“Bus	Stop”	&	“Establishing	Shot”	
*Scenes	1	&	1.5	in	Proposal*	
~19	W.	Court	Square,	Newnan,	GA	30263	
Monday,	Feb.	11,	2019	

J19	–	DIAGRAM	3	

-Camera	angles	

-Full	Street	Closure	

-Parking	Lane	Closures	for	Visibility/Filming	

Bus	Stop	Set	



Shots/Scenes/Visibility	–	“Cookie	Barr”	
*Scene	2	in	Proposal*	
8	E	Washington	St.,	Newnan,	GA	30263	
Monday,	Feb.	11,	2019	–	Tuesday,	Feb.	12,	2019	

J19	–	DIAGRAM	4	

-Camera	angles	

-Full	Street	Closure	

-Parking	Lane	Closures	for	Visibility/Filming	

Cookie	Barr	Set	



Shots/Scenes/Visibility	–	“Bus	Stop”,	“Establishing	Shot”	&	“Cookie	Barr”	
*COMBINED*	
Monday,	Feb.	11,	2019	–	Tuesday,	Feb.	12,	2019	

J19	–	DIAGRAM	5	

-Camera	angles	

-Full	Street	Closure	

-Parking	Lane	Closures	for	Visibility/Filming	

Bus	Stop	Set	
Cookie	Barr	Set	



PREP	TO	WRAP	WORK	TRUCK	PARKING	
Monday,	Feb	4th	–	Friday,	Feb	15th,	2019	

J19	–	DIAGRAM	6	

-Parking	Lane	Closures	for	Prep	

Bus	Stop	

Cookie	Barr	



All	Lane	and	Street	closures	During	Prep,	Filming	and	Wrap	
Prep/Wrap:	Monday,	Feb	4	–	Friday,	Feb	15	
Filming:	Monday,	Feb	11	–	Tuesday,	Feb	12	

J19	–	DIAGRAM	7	

-Parking	Lane	Closures	for	Prep,	Filming	and	Wrap	(Feb.	4-15)	

Bus	Stop	Set	
Cookie	Barr	Set	

-Full	Street	Closure	For	Bus	Stop	(Feb	11)		-Parking	Lane	Closures	for	Visibility/Filming	for	Bus	Stop	(Feb	10-11)	

-Parking	Lane	Closures	for	Work	Truck	Parking	for	Bus	Stop	(Feb	11)	

-Parking	Lane	Closures	for	Visibility/Filming	for	Bus	Stop	and/or	Cookie	Barr	(Feb	10-12)	

-Parking	Lane	Closures	for	Work	Truck	Parking	for	Bus	Stop	&	Cookie	Barr	(Feb	11-12)	

-Full	Street	Closure	For	Cookie	Barr	(Feb	11-12)		



�������	�


�	���
	��

�	�������
��	�


�	����	�


�����	�


�������	�������	��

�


�
�

�
	�


�	���
	��

��������	�

���	��	�

��
�	�


�	����	�


�������	�

���	��	�


�
�

�
���

�
	�


�	�������
��	�


�����	�


�����	�


��
�


�

�
�

�	�

�

�
�	��	�

�������	�


�������	���

��
�	�


���	���

���	���

���	���

���	���

���	���

�

��
�


�

�
�

�	�


�


���
�����	�


�
�

�	��

��
��
��	� !"#	"$%	%$	#&! '�	�&%(! 	#)%'	&$"*)%)$"#	+!,	!--'&%

. !&'+'"%	!"*	#.!&)"/	$-	%0!--)&	&$"%0$ 	*'1)&'#	!"*
!*1!"&'	2!0")"/	#)/"#�

��	�$"%0!&%$0	2)  	+!)"%!)"	!&&'##)3) )%,	%$	*0)1'2!,	!%
!  	%)+'#�

4�	�  	%0!--)&	&$"%0$ 	#5!  	&$"-$0+	%$	%5'	�66�	��
��	
!"*	�'$0/)!	��
	�%!"*!0*#�	

�'/'"*
��������	

��
����
�	������	���7	����

����	��8	9::
�����	��
�7	������	46���

�������	;;6<�=9>4�:�		��8�	;;6<�=9>966?

�	�����������������������������
	������������

��������	�����
����7	���
@�������	������	������@

���������������������� 
��!	"����##

��"	��	$�%��&#&�'
())�*����#���������+

��
��
�����

���
���
�����

���
���
�����

���
������
�����

���
������

��
��

���
������

��
��

�6?	�
	���	���

�	�������
��	�
	> ����
�
��
	���	���
�	��������	������

��
����	����	�

���	�������	�
	���	��

�6?	�
	���	���

����	�

���
	���	������	����	������

��
����	�	����	�

���	�	�������
��	�


��6	�
	���	���

���	�

���
	���	������	����	������

��
����	�	�������
��	�

���	�������	�


,(-.� 
���

,(-.� 
(//.� �

������
������

�

���
����

��
��

���
	> ���

�������
��

�
��


��
��

���
	> ���

�������
��

�
��


�
�

9

?

4

= ;

:

�
�

=

�

?

=

:

�

�

9

?

4

=

;

�

=

;

�

=

:

�

9

?

4

=

;

:

�

?

=

;

�

=;

:

��������	������

���	�
��	����

��������	������

���	�
��	����

=� �6

��

�

�6

��
��

���
	> ���

�������
��

�
��


��

�

� �

�6

��

�� ��

��

��
��

��6	�
	���	���

�	���
	��	> ���
	���
������	���	��������	����	������

��
����	�		���
	��
���	�	����	�


�6?	�
	���	���

�	���
	��	> ��
�	���
������	����	���	��������	������

��
����	��������	�

���	�������	�
	���	��

�66	�
	���	���

�	�������
��	�
	> ����
�
��
	���	��
�	��������	������

��
����	��������	�

���	���	�


:

�

:

�

�66	�
	���	���

��������	�

���
	���	������	����	������

��
����	�	�������
��	�

���	�������	�


�66	�
	���	���

�������	�

���
	���	������	����	������

��
����	�������	�

�	�������
��	�


��	�
��>��>�:

����������	��
	�



NOTE:	I	have	spoken	to	most	of	these	businesses	in	person.		I	HAVE	however,	had	Courtney	Harcourt	pass	along	the	notification	letter	to	all	businesses	around	the	square,	so	that	everyone	is	aware	of	what's	going	on.

E	Washington	St.	(Perry	to	Jefferson) Person	and	Date	Spoken	to	(Beginning	conversation):

(Most	of	these	are	ongoing	convesations	with	the	owners)
Goldens	on	the	Square 9	East	Court	Square;	Newnan,	GA	30263 Maridee	R.	Wise	-	Owner Talked	to	Maridee	-	Ongoing,	Started	11/15
Oink	Joint	BBQ 9	East	Washington	St;	Newnan,	GA	30263 Matt	Crawford	-	Owner Talked	to	Matt	-	Ongoing,	Started	11/15
Harmon	&	Gorove,	PC 1	Jefferson	St;	Newnan,	GA	30263 J.	Amanda	Aldrich	Barrett	-	Partner Talked	to	Amanda	-	11/29
Virginia	Offices

T	Salon	-	Suite	A1 Sharon… Talked	to	Receptionist	and	Sharon	-	12/17
Nomad	X_Mobile	X-Ray	-	Suite	B2&B4 Derek E-mailed	back	and	forth	on	12-22

Greenhouse	Mercantile 6	East	Washingon	St;	Newnan,	GA	30263 Kenya	Brantley	-	Owner Talked	to	Kenya	-	11/29
Kat's	Eyes 6	East	Washingon	St;	Newnan,	GA	30263 Katrina	Brown	-	Master	Cosmetologist Talked	to	Kat	-	11/20
Joseph	H.	Morris	Jr.	Orthodontist 6	East	Washingon	St;	Newnan,	GA	30263 Talked	to	Receptionist,	11/20
Cookie	Barr 8	East	Washington	St;	Newnan,	GA	30263 Sarah	Barr	-	Owner Talked	to	Sarah,	Ongoing,	Started	11/15
Barkshire	Hathaway	Commercial	Georgia	Properties 10	East	Washington	St;	Newnan,	GA	30263 Joy	Brown	Barnes	-	Realtor Talked	to	Joy	-	12/7
Boyd	Gallery 14	East	Washington	St;	Newnan,	GA	30263 David	Boyd	-	Owner Talked	to	David	-	12/19

N	Court	Square	(Jefferson	to	W.	Court	Square/Jackson)
Genelle's	Hair	Styles/Genelle's	Beauty	Shop 18	North	Court	Square;	Newnan,	GA	30263 Genelle	-	Owner Talked	to	Genelle	-	12/11
Let	Them	Eat	Toffee! 18A	North	Court	Square;	Newnan,	GA	30263 Kerry	and	Phyllis	Graham	(husband/wife)	-	Owners Talked	to	Phyllis	and	Kerry	-	12/11
Garlic	Thai	Cuisine	&	Sushi	Bar 16	N	Court	Sq;	Newnan,	GA	30263 Chai	-	Owner Talked	to	server	-	Chai	not	there	-	need	to	follow	up	-	12/11
Newnan	Mercantile 15	N	Court	Sq;	Newnan,	GA	30263 Rachel	Kuehl	-	Owner Talked	to	Rachel	-	111/30
Morgan	Jewelers 14	N	Court	Sq;	Newnan,	GA	30263 Jeff	Morgan	-	Owner/Master	Jewelers Talked	to	Store	Worker	-	need	to	talk	to	Jeff	-	sent	e-mail	11/29
Kendra's 12	N	Court	Sq;	Newnan,	GA	30263 Owner	never	comes	in	-	Mgr:	Jessica	Slay;	Asst.	Mgr:	Breana	Roberts Talked	to	Jessica	12/11
Redneck	Gourmet 11	N	Court	Sq;	Newnan,	GA	30263 Casey	Smith	-	Owner Spoke	to	Casey	on	12/22

W	Washington	St	(Brown	St	to	W.	Court	Square/Jackson)
Vwahlacreative 13	W	Washington	St;	Newnan,	GA	30263 Vicki	Sanders	-	Graphic	designer/owner	(?) Talked	to	Vicki	-	11/29
Bowers	and	Burns	Real	Estate 11	W	Washington	St;	Newnan,	GA	30263
A	&	D	Hair	Designs 9	W	Washington	St Deena	Almon	-	Master	Cosmetologist/owner	(?) Talked	to	Store	Worker	11/29	-	need	to	talk	to	Deena
New	Beginnings 7	W	Washington	St Tony	Caro	-	Mgr Talked	to	Tony	12/11
Casa	(?)
NuLink 2	Jackson	St;	Newnan,	GA	30263 Debbie	Motter	-	Manager Talked	to	Debbie	-	11/29
The	Alamo 19	W	Ct	Square;	Newnan,	GA	30263 Amy	Murphy	-	Co-Owner Talked	to	Amy	and	Brett	-	Ongoing	from	11/15

Brett	Murphy	-	Manager
David	Taylor	&	Associates 8	W	Washington	St;	Newnan,	GA	30263 David	Taylor	-	Attorney Talked	to	David	-	Ongoing	from	11/15

Jim	Strickland	-	Attorney
Domino's	Pizza 12	W	Washington	St Nicole	(Manager)	or	Jeremiah	(General	Manager) Talked	to	Jeremiah	-	11/19

W	Court	Square	(W	Washington	St/N	Court	Square	to	W	Broad	St/S	Court	Square)
Fabiano's	Pizzaria 19	N	Court	Sq;	Newnan,	GA	30263 Amy	Murphy	-	Co-Owner Talked	to	Amy	and	Brett	-	Ongoing	from	11/15

Brett	Murphy	-	Manager
Atlantic	Bay	Mortgage	Group 20	B	West	Court	Square;	Newnan,	GA	30263
Gillyweeds 21	W	Court	Sq;	Newnan,	GA	30263 Valerie	Dumas	-	Owner Talked	to	Store	Worker	-	need	to	talk	to	Valerie		-	11/29
Leaf	&	Bean	Coffee 22	W	Court	Sq;	Newnan,	GA	30263 Cher	McWilliams	-	Owner	/	KC	-	film	liason	(?) talked	to	Cher	-	11/29
Ace	Beer	Growlers 22	W	Court	Sq;	Newnan,	GA	30263 Jason	Kramer	-	Owner/Mgr Talked	to	Jason	-	11/29
Piedmont	Newnan	Fitness	Center 26	W	Court	Sq;	Newnan,	GA	30263 Colleen	Alrutz	-	Manager	of	the	Wellness	Center Talked	to	Colleen	-	11/29

David	Harrill	-	Operations	Lead/Fitness	Center
Jessica	Griffith	-	Marketing	and	Fitness	Coordinator/Fitness	Center



Motion to Enter into Executive Session 
 
I move that we now enter into closed session as allowed by O.C.G.A. §50-14-4 and 
pursuant to advice by the City Attorney, for the purpose of discussing  
 
 
And that we, in open session, adopt a resolution authorizing and directing the Mayor or 
presiding officer to execute an affidavit in compliance with O.C.G.A. §50-14-4, and that 
this body ratify the actions of the Council taken in closed session and confirm that the 
subject matters of the closed session were within exceptions permitted by the open 
meetings law. 
 
 

Motion to Adopt Resolution after Adjourning Back into Regular Session 
 
I move that we adopt the resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute the affidavit stating 
that the subject matter of the closed portion of the council meeting was within the 
exceptions provided by O.C.G.A. §50-14-4(b). 
 


	NEWNAN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 1/8/19
	READING OF THE MINUTES
	A-Minutes-FY2019 Budget Public Hearing-12/11/18
	B-Minutes Regular Meeting 12/11/18

	ELECTION OF MAYOR PRO TEM
	APPOINTMENT OF CITY OFFICIALS
	BOARDS & COMMISSIONS
	C-CAFI Board of Trustees Appointment

	REPORTS - CITY MANAGER
	NEW BUSINESS
	D-PH-Alcohol Application-Aldi, Inc.
	E-FY2019 Budget Ordinance / City of Newnan
	F-Resolution-Adopt 2019 Pay Plan
	G-Resolution-Qualifying Fees/ 11/5/19 Election 
	H-Contract award for Finance Dept Renovations
	I-Amend QuitClaimDeed-Ext. of Newnan Lakes Dr
	J-17 Ray Street-Schedule Public Hearing

	UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	K-Status Reports - Various properties
	L-2nd Final Reading-Ord Zoning Map-18.56+ acres

	VISITORS,PETITIONS,COMMUNICATIONS,COMPLAINTS
	M-Headley-Street closures for untiltiy installations
	N-Sony & Passenger Prod/Film J19 in downtown 

	MOTION TO ENTER INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION
	ADJOURNMENT



